AMAL ALRASHEED

BA in Political Science & International Studies

Profile

Accomplished and energetic Political Science and International Studies graduate with a solid history of achievement at University of Dayton. Motivated leader with strong organizational skills and ability to prioritize. Areas of expertise include Foreign Policy, Comparative Studies, Human Rights and International Relations.

Contact

(937) 329-3360 alrasheeda44@gmail.com

Academic Qualifications

BAIN POLITICAL SCIENCE

University of Dayton, Dayton Ohio. Overall GPA 3.54 on a 4.0 GPA scale. - Cum Laude Major GPA 3.88

Independent Thesis: "The Enhancement of Saudi Soft Power Under Vision 2030"

BAIN INTERNATIONAL STUDIES

University of Dayton, Dayton Ohio. Overall GPA 3.54 on a 4.0 GPA scale. - Cum Laude Major GPA 3.62

Concentration on Peace and Global Security, GPA 3.9

Awards, Memberships & Presentations

Flyer, R. (2018, April). The Enhancement of Saudi Soft Power 2018 Under Vision 2030. Poster presented at the University of Dayton Brother Joseph W. Stander Symposium, Dayton, OH.

Presenter at Voices of the Immigrant Experience 2018

2017 Presenter at UD Global Voices Symposium

2015 Hijabi Monologues

Dean's List Honoree, 5 semesters. (Cum Laude) 16-18

Member of Pi Sigma Alpha, the National Political Science Honor Society. Member of Sigma Iota Rho (SIR), the International Studies Honors Society.

Academic Employment

WORLD ASSOCIATE

Center of International Program, University of Dayton 2017-2018

VICE PRESIDENT

UD Muslim Students Association, University of Dayton 2016-2018

ACTIVITY COORDINATOR

Ohio Democratic Party Organization, Columbus 2015-2016

HUMAN RESOURCES TRAINEE

The Saudi Electronic University Riyadh, Riyadh Province 2017 (Online Training)

Research Papers

- Alrasheed, Amal M. "The Enhancement of Saudi Soft Power Under Vision 2030", 2018
- Alrasheed, Amal M."The Saudi-British Bilateral Relations: Building on What is Already A Strong Alliance", 2018
- Alrasheed, Amal M. "Russian-Saudi Relations Long-Term Rivals or Possible Strategic Partners?", 2017
- Alrasheed, Amal M. "The Gulf War: Why Getting Involved? Failure or Success?", 2017
- Amal, Alrasheed M. "Same Authoritarian Systems but Different Homicide Rates: Iran v. DPRK", 2016
- Amal, Alrasheed M. "Religious Plurality and its Impact on Refugee Resettlement", 2017
- Alrasheed, Amal M. "The Rohingya Crisis: A Crime that Has No Name", 2017

Coursework

- The U.S National Security • American Political System
- American Military History
- American Foreign Policy History
- Russia and the New States
- Western Europe
- United Nations System
- International Law & Organizations Bilingual (Arabic and English)
- Politics of Human Rights
- Human Trafficking

Skills

- Public Speaking
- Strong Leadership skills
- Organizing/Prioritizing
- Management skills
- Cross-Cultural Communication
- Critical thinking, analytic
- Strong Research skills
- Excellent Microsoft Word and PowerPoint skills, and fine Excel skills